
RFQ Query Responses:  Clarification 5 Establishment of a rolling stock leasing company 
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Question Answer 

1-Jul-25 Email Section 4.3 (i) of the RFQ states: 
 “(i) Minimum of 10 years of experience in leasing Moveable Assets” 
Question: 
The bidder and its affiliates have over 30 years’ experience in the Public Private 
Partnership (PPP) environment, much of which is in projects related to movable 
assets (Railway and Road related). These types of contracts require: 

• Raising of Finance 

• Moveable Asset Operation & Maintenance: EG: the purchase of moveable 
assets, operation, maintenance, refurbishment / renewal, etc 

• Delivery of Availability & Capacity requirements 
Providing evidence of these contracts and assets will satisfy “a minimum of 10 
years of experience in leasing Movable Assets.” Can Transnet please confirm 
this approach is acceptable?  

Bidders are requested to submit responses that meet 
RFQ requirements. The responses will be considered at 
evaluation stage against the set requirements. 

1-Jul-25 Email Are bidders who did not attend the non-compulsory briefing required to complete 
Section 9 certificate?  

Bidders who did not attend the non-compulsory briefing 
are not required to complete Section 9: Certificate of 
attendance of compulsory/non-compulsory RFQ 
briefing. 

1-Jul-25 Email Can you kindly provide a clean copy for page of Schedule A " Registration Form  A copy has been uploaded onto the tender portal. 

1-Jul-25 Email When should bidders submit Schedule A to Transnet?  Transnet requests that all documents (including 
Schedule A) be submitted when responding to the RFQ. 

1-Jul-25 Email  Transnet requests that all documents (including 
Schedule B) be submitted when responding to the RFQ. 

3-Jul-25 Email One of our consortium members (not the Lead or Technical Lead) is a Special 
Purpose Vehicle (SPV) newly formed in South Africa and hasn't been trading for 
a full financial year and therefore doesn't have unqualified audited financial 
statements. It does have a SARS Tax Pin, etc and can produce a letter from our 
accountant confirming we are in good standing. Please confirm this is 
acceptable. ( 

As indicated in Section 5 (a) of the returnable: the 
bidder is to provide the "Unqualified Audited Financial 
Statements for the previous 10* years from a 
recognised auditor for all members of the bidding entity 
as identified in Form Tech A." in addition to this the 
following is stated; "In the case of Joint Ventures, a 
copy of the Joint Venture Agreement or written 
confirmation of the intention to enter into a Joint Venture 
Agreement." 

 


